
 
 
 
 
MMC Request for Proposal for Children's Playground 
 
ADDENDUM 02 RFP #06-16-2025 FRESNO, CA  
 
ADDENDUM 02 (RESPONSES TO SUBMITTED OR ASKED QUESTIONS)  
 
Date: 06/10/25 
 
The foregoing documents are amended in the respects as herein set forth. This 
addendum and the amendments herein shall become part of said documents and of any 
contract entered into pursuant to said documents.  
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM IN YOUR RFP SUBMISSION.  
 
A. Clarification 
 

1. Are new light poles needed or will the existing ones be used? 
 
Existing light poles will be used. 
 

2. Do you know if a new set plans are available for the playground area? 
 
No plans will be provided except the drawing created by our architect that are 
located on our website as Exhibit C. 
 

3. Has the playground equipment been purchased? 
 
No. This is a component of the scope of work of the project. 
 

4. Is there a budget for the project? 
 
The RFP lists a maximum budget of $150,000. However, we are adjusting this to 
reflect it as a target budget.  
 

5. Is this project prevailing wage? 
 
Per the RFP addendum 01 posted on 5/21/2025, this is not a prevailing wage 
project. Funding source will be private funds. 
 

6. What are the dimensions? 
 



Please see the RFP Exhibit C, Area Map. Per the RFP, bidders were responsible 
for verifying measurements during the mandatory walk through. 
 

7. Is the expectation that one vendor will provide everything? 
 
We will contract with only one company. How a bidder chooses to complete the 
project is up to them. They are responsible for any subcontractors complying with 
the scope of work.  
 

8. Would be open to integrated shade? 
 
We would be open to integrated shade as long as there is full coverage of the 
play structure touch zones. Submitted pricing should include pricing for the 
requested shade area with the integrated shade as an adjusted price.  
 

9. What kind of surface are we looking for? 
 
Per the RFP, we are requesting poured-in-place rubber surfacing. 
 

10. What are the estimated start and end times for the project? 
 
Per the RFP, our anticipated date of vendor selection is June 25, 2025. Our 
desire is for the project to be completed by September 30, 2025.  
 

11. What are the bond requirements? 
 
No. 
 

12. Does the brand have to be chosen that were used in the photos that were 
provided with the RFP? 
 
Exhibit D in the RFP is for Creative Direction and there are no specific brands 
identified. Selected items must comply with safety and ADA requirements and 
show reflect type of use and color choices. 
  

13. Will vendors that didn’t RSVP for the walkthrough be able to bid on the project? 
 
Yes. Given the fact that the RFP didn’t explicitly state that notification of 
attendance for the walk through was mandatory and instructions for notification 
were not provided, we are including all bids from individuals who attended the 
mandatory on-site visit. For transparency purposes, the names of those who 
registered and also the sign-in sheet are all located on our website. 
 

14. Is this project monitored and/or administered at all with the involvement of the 
city of Fresno?  If so, can you please explain to what degree? 
 



The project will involve the City of Fresno in any way that is required for 
construction. All contractors are expected to abide by the law. However, this 
project is not funded by the City of Fresno. 
 

  


